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'lOA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

I 
0110B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CODE 

11. 
-----~.--

lEI The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date speCified for receipt of Offers o is extended, lEI is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this ameniclment prior to the hour and date specified in the solidtation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 


(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; 


or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE 

DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULTIN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment your desire to change an offer 

already submitted, such.chaJ1ge may be made. by leleQram or letter, Plovided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this 

amendment, and IS received pnor t6 the opening hour and date spetttied. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA afrequired) 

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS 19SUED PURSUANT TO: (Speciry authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER 
NO.IN ITEM IDA. 

n 
D 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES 
appropriation date, etc. ) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 

(such as changes in paying office, 

D 
C THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANTTO AUTHORITY Of: 

n 
D. OTHER (Specify type otlmodificotion and authority) 

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor C is not, 0 is required to sign this document and return _____ . copies to the issuing office. 

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODlFldtlON ( Organized by UCF section headings, including soHcitationkontract subject matter where feosible.) 

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET 

Except as provided herein, all tenns and conpitions of the document referenced in Item 9A or IDA, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect 

15A. NAMI: AND IITU' OF SIGNER (lype or prmt) 16A. NAME AND TiTlE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature ofperson authorized to sign! 

lSCDATESIGNED 168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

(Signature ofControcting Officer) 

16C DATE SIGNED 

NSN 7S40-0H 52-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV 10-83) 
Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFRl 53.243 



Amendment 0002 
SP3100-09-B-5002 

Page 2 of 2 

1. 	 Amendment 00012 is hereby incorporated into solicitation SP3100-09-B-5002 and shall become a part of 
any resultant contract. 

2. 	 The following is <1'1 response to contractor submitted questions: 

QUESTION 1: 11.10 In order to provide a 10 year warranty for a leveler handling 18,400 lb. gross loads 
and up to 15 Truckloads per day, an extremely heavy-duty dock leveler will be required. Is it acceptable 
to quote based dn up to 8 Truckloads per day? 
ANSWER 1: Nb 

QUESTION 2: ;2.7 Ught Communication interior lights- can they be separate from the control box? 
ANSWER 2: Nb 

QUESTION 3:3.2.3 Can we get an exception on the yellow & black paint? I it is expensive and does 
not hold up well under use. 
ANSWER 3: No 

QUESTION 4:3.3.1 Roll-over tests- the Dock Leveler will be rated for 20,000 Ibs. gross loads. The 
28,000 lb. roll-aver load will void the warranty. Can the roll-over load be changed to 20,000 Ibs? 
ANSWER 4: Yes 

QUESTION 5: :Is there a dock seal? I did not find it in the spec. If so, what is the door opening size 
and bumper projection? 
ANSWER 5: Yes, refer to Plan Dwg C-101, sheet 2 of 6 Answer 6: Refer to Plan Dwg C-1 02, sheet 3 of 
6. 

QUESTION 6: Also, what is the slope to the dock? I assume it is a decline approach due to the trench 

drain. 

ANSWER 6: Refer to Plan Dwg C-102, sheet 3 of 6. 


QUESTION 7: Are any overhead doors to be replaced? 

ANSWER 7: No 


3. 	 The closing date for submission of bids shall remain as MAY 13, 2009, 2:00 PM LOCAL TIME. 

END OF AMENDMENT 0002 


